CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
Departme:it of Building Inspection

ertificate of (!Bm:upmu:g

LOCATION ., .

Issued to ; T Date of Issue

mﬁﬁ is to tBl’ﬁfg that the building, premises, or part thereof, at the above location, built — altered

— changed as to use under Building Permit No. <+~ 7  has had final inspection, has been found to conform
substantially to requirements of Zoning Ordinance and Building Code of the City, and is hereby approved for
occupancy or use, limited or otherwise, as indicated below.

PORTION OF BUILDING OR PREMISES APPROVED OCCUPANCY

Limiting Conditions:

This certificate supersedes
certificate issued

App

roved:

Lat #

(Date) ‘ Inspector

Inspector of Buildings

Notice: This certificate identifies lawful use of building or premises, and ought to be transferred from
owner to owner when property changes hands. Copy will be furnished to owner or lessee for one dollar.
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SOUTH [’C)R”l'l AND, MAINE 01100
© o TEL. 207 775 1121 '
FAX 207 879 0896

MEMORANDUM
TO: " Code Enforcement

FROM

ij Wendel, DeVelopment Review'Coordinator
'DATE:  December 24, 1996

RE: Request for Certificate of Occupancy
: 64 Felicia Lane(lot 13)

-On December 20, 1996 I revrewed the 51te for comphance with the condrtlons of approval dated‘
4/ 18/96 | ‘ ‘ »

" Two items need to be completed; they are:
1. ursuluucuu ponumg is. occurrlng in the back yard; the applicant acmruwreuges the
problem and has indicated that they have a contract with the homeowner to. construct a
,garage for the house by June 1 of 1997 and they 1ntend to correct the pondmg ‘
4. Thc apphcant must submrt a copy. of the sewer permlt to the DRC as proot that Publlc

Works has the as-built data for the storm and sewer Serv1ces

It is my opmlon that a temporary certlﬁcate of occupancy could be issued assummg code
enforcement has no outstanding issues.

b v‘ lé t,r)q i e{.w(/

C JamesT Wendel P.E.

¢ Kandi Talbot, Planning Department
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